7
.f1DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE Mr. Matthew M. Aid
" Air Force History Suppport Office
ATTN: FOIA Officer
200 McChord Street, Box 94
Bolling AFB, DC 20332-1111

May 6, 2000

Dear Sir:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act as amended (5
U.5.C. 552).

I write to request copies of the following classified documents that
were originally produced by the now-defunct Strategic Air Command History

Office:

* History of SAC Reconnaissange, January = June 1965, Robert J. Boyd,

1965.

* SAC Reconnaissance, July - December 1965, Robert J. Boyd,
1966.

{

* HiﬂiQ[I_Qf_SAC_BﬁQanaiﬂﬂﬁnﬂﬁL_ﬂinuQZI_;_Dﬁﬁﬁmhﬁl_lﬂﬁﬁ, Robert J.
Boyd, 1967.

* Hi&LQII_Qf_SAQ_EQQanAiﬁEﬂﬂaﬁ;_ﬂinnhZI_:_DQQmeﬁl_lﬂﬁl, Robert J.
Boyd, 1968.

The FOIA provides that if only portions of a file are exempted from
release, the remainder must be released. I therefore request that I be
provided with all nen-exempt portions of these documents which can be
reasonably segregated. I, of course, reserve my right to appeal the
withholding or deletion of any information.

I am prepared to pay reasonable costs for locating the requested files
and reproducing them. The amended Act does provide, however, that you must
reduce or waive fees if it "is in the public interest because furnishing the
information can be considered as primarily benefiting the public." I believe
this request plainly fits that category since the material being regquested is
for the purpose of completing a bock. I therefore ask you to waive any fees.
If you rule otherwise, and if the fees will exceed $20.00, I request
permission to review the records which are responsive to this request and to
select those which I want copied.

If you have any question regarding this request, please write to me at
the above-mentioned address.

As provided in the Freedom of Information Act, I will expect to receive
an interim reply from your office within ten working days.

Sincerely,
- A b

Matthew M. Aid




